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MEETING DATE: February 12, 2019

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Acting Principal Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Resolution to Approve Bidding Documents for the Combie Road Corridor

Improvement Project — 440814 District 11

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution to allow advertising of the Bidding
Documents and Specifications for the Combie Road Corridor Improvement Project.

FUNDING: Project is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2018/19 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget and
funded with Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds, Regional Surface
Transportation Program (RSTP) funds and development fees.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works is proposing a phased widening of Combie Road to
five lanes, a traffic signal at the Combie Road/Higgins Road intersection, a bike and pedestrian path along
the north side of Combie Road, and a sewer force main from Higgins Road to Cascade Crossing Road.

Three previous utility phases have been completed. Currently, utility companies are placing wires into the
underground conduits, allowing for the removal of utility poles, prior to the start of the widening phase in
spring/summer 2019. The widening portion of the project is located between Highway 49 to just past the
Lake Combie Mobile Home Park; approximately 2000’ East of Highway 49. Additionally, pedestrian
amenities will be constructed between Highway 49 and West Hacienda Dr. The project plans,
specifications, and cost estimate for this project have been completed. The Engineer’s estimate is
$3,343,000.00. The bid opening date will be set by the Director of Public Works, with construction
scheduled to begin in spring/summer 2019.

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Acting Principal Civil Engineer

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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